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DATE: May 14, 2024 NUMBER: 24-07
TO: CENTENNIAL CARE 2.0 MANAGED CARE ORGANIZATIONS
FROM: DANA FLANNERY, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION %

THROUGH: ANNABELLE MARTINEZ, BUREAU CHIEF, BENEFITS AND REIMBURSEMENT
BUREAU

SUBJECT: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2024 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH FEE SCHEDULE

On June 28, 2023, the New Mexico Human Services Department (HSD) announced its intention to update
the Behavioral Health Fee Schedule to reflect new program implementations and provider rate increase
effective July 1, 2023.

New program implementations include:
e High-Fidelity Wraparound services;
e Expanded Mobile Crisis services; and
e Mobile Response and Stabilization Services for Children.

Enhanced rates for the following evidence-based practices:
e Multi-Systemic Therapy (MST);
Functional Family Therapy (FFT);
Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (TF-CBT);
Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR); and
Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT).

Additionally, this fee schedule incorporates payment rate increases outlined in House Bill 2 (HB2). HSD
believes these rate adjustments will help build and protect the New Mexico Medicaid health care delivery
network. The proposed rate increases were supported, endorsed and funded by the New Mexico Legislature
during the 2023 regular session.

Providers should use the attached free schedule to submit claims from the date of this Supplement going
forward.

The MCOs were directed to reconfigure their systems to implement the updated fee schedule rate increases
effective July 1, 2023.
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